

Cameron Rideout

CV

Abertillery, Blaenau Gwent NP13 1JF

cameronrideout@live.co.uk

+44 7960 989932

Hard working individual who enjoys new experiences & keen to work . Through previous jobs & experiences I've always given it my all best to make sure each task that is thrown at me to be completed in a safe manor or at it best standards . As a HGV Driver I've never thought of it as a job but as a hobby as I enjoy driving. The thing that I enjoy about driving is the challenges from going to tight awkward places following routes without getting lost and meeting new different people from each different location . As I've been driving HGV vehicles for the last 3 years I've really enjoyed the experience and the scenery that comes with the journey .

Personal Details

Driver's License: B, C, C1E, CE, Cars, Large vehicles

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: GCSE or equivalent

Industry: Other, Transportation Services

Total years of experience: 4

Work Experience

HGV Driver

Alan R Jones-Newport

August 2018 to Present

Delivering large quantities amounts of pallets to different locations while driving in a safe manor without causing harm to other road uses . While working at Alan R jones I've managed to achieve my class 1 & 2 (C&E) licenses and also my ADR . I've also gained the confidence to be able to deal with customers in a professional manor .while sometimes carrying a ADR Load

Hiab Driver

MCL LOGISTICS-Newport City Centre, Newport

July 2024 to August 2024

Using my truck fitted with HIAB to lift certain items in a safe working manor while following the Highway Code while driving to different destinations.

Recovery Driver

Walls Truck Services Ltd-Newport City Centre, Newport

December 2020 to July 2021

Being a recovery driver helped me gained more confidence in driving HGV vehicles because of the places you are sent too collect broken down vehicles . But at the same time it gives you better communication skills and patience with customers because you need to communicate with customers to be able to keep them safe while on the motorway.

Panel Beater apprentice

ceejay autoworx-Newport, Newport

September 2014 to April 2015

repairing damaged vehicles in a safe manner while following health and safety .

Education

NVQ in panel beating & spraying

coleg gwent - Newport

September 2012 to June 2015

GCSE in English

St Joseph R.C High School - Newport Gwent

September 2006 to September 2011

Skills

- Commercial Driving

Additional Information

Key skills

- Willingness to learn new skills
- Excellent communication skills
- Work well as part of a team as well as using own initiative
- Dedicated to work
- Friendly and welcoming personality
- Have a practical approach to work
- Have good understanding of customer service